MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
December 15, 2015

The District and Faculty Association agree to the following:

For Winter 2016 only, the District will compensate two Interaction Design discipline faculty with a $1500
stipend each for the review of up to 50 portfolios of Interaction Design bachelor degree program
applicants and participation in one summary selection meeting.

Two Counseling faculty members will participaterin the admissions process to compile student data
related to admission criteria, review of the personal statements for up to 50 applicants, and participate
in one summary selection meeting. The District will do one of the following:

a. Integrate this work into the Counselors’ winter intersession and spring assignment or
b. Compensate the Counselors with a stipend of $800 each.

If the number of applications exceeds 50, the District will either:

a. Prorate théestipends accordingly, which shall be compensated as provided above, or
b. Add a discipline faculty member and counselor for each additional 25 applications.
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For the Faculty Association



